
FRESNO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCo) 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. S-B 
DATE: October 13, 2021 

TO: Fresno local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM: David E. Fey, Executive Office 
/ 

BY: Amanda Olivas, Clerk to the Commission 

SUBJECT: 2022 Commission Hearing and Office Calendar. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt. 

Background 

Section 501-01 of the Commission's Policies state "The Commission shall adopt a schedule for 
the forthcoming calendar year at such time as sufficient information is available to do so. The 
schedule shall indicate the time, date, and location for the meetings .... " 

Staff endeavors to find dates that will accommodate all the Commissioners' busy schedules. 
Taking into consideration dates for the 2022 CALAFCO Staff Workshop (March 23-25), the 
League of California Cities 2022 Annual Conference and Expo (February 2-4), 2022 Annual 
CALAF CO Conference (October 19-21 ), and the California State Association of Counties 
Annual Meeting (April 20-21 ), staff presents these preliminary dates for the Commission's 
consideration: 

January 12 
May 11 
September 14 

February 9 
June 8 
October 12 

March 9 
July 13 
November 9 

April 13 
August 10 
December 14 

Section 56325 of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 
allows for an alternate city member, alternate county member, or alternate public member to 
serve and vote in place of any Commissioner who is absent or who disqualifies himself or 
herself from participating in a meeting of the Commission. If a hearing date conflicts with a 
Commissioners schedule, their alternate will be asked to serve at that meeting. 
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